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Political Sign Permit Fee Reimbursement Form 
 

 
DATE:   ____________________ 
 
TO:  Department of Land Use Planning and Zoning  
 
FROM: ___________________________________  
 
SUBJECT:   Request for Reimbursement of Refundable Sign Permit Fee 

 
I have complied with the G.R.I.C. Sign and Billboard Ordinance, GR-03-06 (Title 20, 
Chapter 4) as amended and have removed my signs, including any posts installed located 
throughout the Gila River Indian Community within 10 days of the (check one only)  /__/-
Council  /__/-Primary  /__/-General Election  /__/-Special Election; therefore I am 
requesting reimbursement of the $50.00 refundable political sign permit fee. 
 
Please mail my check to: ________________________________________ 
 
    ________________________________________ 
  
    ________________________________________ 
 
 
__________________________________  _____________________ 

     Candidate Signature          Contact Number 
 
 
I verify the above-name candidate has complied with the G.R.I.C Sign & Billboard 
Ordinance and has removed their approved sign(s) within 10 days following the (check one 

only) □‐Council,  □-Primary,  □‐General Election or □ Special Election for which the 
approved sign permit applies. 
 
 
_________________________________________   _______________ 

Land Use Ordinance Officer     Date 
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